



# FIX Global Technical Committee

## FIX Application Version for *FIX Latest*

June 15, 2020

Revision 0.1

Proposal Status: Approved

Deleted: Draft

### For Global Technical Committee Governance Internal Use Only

Submission Date	<u>Jul 8, 2020</u>	Control Number	<u>EP260</u>
Submission Status	<u>Approved</u>	Ratified Date	<u>Aug 24, 2020</u>
Primary Contact Person	<u>Hanno Klein</u>	Release Identifier	<u>Latest</u>

[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)  
[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx, June 15, 2020 - Revision 0.1](#)

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version  
FIXLatest.docx...

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1

## DISCLAIMER

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN AND THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXCHANGE PROTOCOL (COLLECTIVELY, THE "FIX PROTOCOL") ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" AND NO PERSON OR ENTITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE FIX PROTOCOL MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE FIX PROTOCOL (OR THE RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED BY THE USE THEREOF) OR ANY OTHER MATTER AND EACH SUCH PERSON AND ENTITY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OF ORIGINALITY, ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SUCH PERSONS AND ENTITIES DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE FIX PROTOCOL WILL CONFORM TO ANY DESCRIPTION THEREOF OR BE FREE OF ERRORS. THE ENTIRE RISK OF ANY USE OF THE FIX PROTOCOL IS ASSUMED BY THE USER.

NO PERSON OR ENTITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE FIX PROTOCOL SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES OF ANY KIND ARISING IN ANY MANNER OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY USER'S USE OF (OR ANY INABILITY TO USE) THE FIX PROTOCOL, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF USE, CLAIMS OF THIRD PARTIES OR LOST PROFITS OR REVENUES OR OTHER ECONOMIC LOSS), WHETHER IN TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY), CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, WHETHER OR NOT ANY SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF, OR OTHERWISE MIGHT HAVE ANTICIPATED THE POSSIBILITY OF, SUCH DAMAGES.

**DRAFT OR NOT RATIFIED PROPOSALS** (REFER TO PROPOSAL STATUS AND/OR SUBMISSION STATUS ON COVER PAGE) ARE PROVIDED "AS IS" TO INTERESTED PARTIES FOR DISCUSSION ONLY. PARTIES THAT CHOOSE TO IMPLEMENT THIS DRAFT PROPOSAL DO SO AT THEIR OWN RISK. IT IS A DRAFT DOCUMENT AND MAY BE UPDATED, REPLACED, OR MADE OBSOLETE BY OTHER DOCUMENTS AT ANY TIME. THE FPL GLOBAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE WILL NOT ALLOW EARLY IMPLEMENTATION TO CONSTRAIN ITS ABILITY TO MAKE CHANGES TO THIS SPECIFICATION PRIOR TO FINAL RELEASE. IT IS INAPPROPRIATE TO USE FPL WORKING DRAFTS AS REFERENCE MATERIAL OR TO CITE THEM AS OTHER THAN "WORKS IN PROGRESS". THE FPL GLOBAL TECHNICAL COMMITTEE WILL ISSUE, UPON COMPLETION OF REVIEW AND RATIFICATION, AN OFFICIAL STATUS ("APPROVED") OF/FOR THE PROPOSAL AND A RELEASE NUMBER.

No proprietary or ownership interest of any kind is granted with respect to the FIX Protocol (or any rights therein).



This work is licensed under a [Creative Commons Attribution-NoDerivatives 4.0 International License](#).

Copyright 2003-2020 FIX Protocol Limited, all rights reserved.

[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)

[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx, June 15, 2020 - Revision 0.1](#)

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest.docx

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1

## Table of Contents

Document History.....	5
1 Introduction.....	6
2 Business Requirements .....	6
2.1 FIX Latest as application version .....	6
3 Issues and Discussion Points.....	7
4 Proposed Message Flow .....	7
5 FIX Message Tables.....	7
6 FIX Component Blocks .....	7
7 Category Changes.....	7
Appendix A - Data Dictionary.....	8
Appendix B - Glossary Entries .....	9
Appendix C - Abbreviations .....	9
Appendix D - Usage Examples .....	9

**Deleted:** 6

**Deleted:** 6

**Deleted:** 6

**Deleted:** 6

**Deleted:** 6

**Deleted:** 7

**Deleted:** 8

**Deleted:** 8

**Deleted:** 8

[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)

[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx June 15, 2020 - Revision 0.1](#)

## Table of Figures

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version  
FIXLatest.docx

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1



[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)

[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx, June 15, 2020 - Revision 0.1](#)

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version  
FIXLatest.docx

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1

## 1 Introduction

This extension proposal adds *FIX Latest* as an application version of FIX. *FIX Latest* is the current attempt to mitigate versioning complexities that have slowed the adoption of years of innovation and standardization of electronic trading flows. With the introduction of *FIX Latest*, firms no longer need to be tied to a specific version of FIX. They are free to operate *FIX Latest* over the primary FIX session layer profiles (FIX4, FIXT, LFIXT). When an extension pack is approved for inclusion in the FIX standard, it can be integrated into the firm's existing infrastructure readily, as it becomes the new *FIX Latest* application version. The FIX Trading Community has invested member funds into the creation of infrastructure to update and publish the online and document versions of the FIX application standard immediately following the approval of an extension pack. No more need for laborious version creation and the fragmentation it causes within the industry! The standard is available online and as a machine readable repository, and as a traditional document.

Essentially the migration to FIX session profiles based upon a common FIX session layer standard combined with *FIX Latest*, means that any firm using either "FIX.4.4" or "FIXT.1.1" values in the BeginString(8) field in the StandardHeader component can immediately begin to use any part of the FIX standard with their counterparties.

## 2 Business Requirements

*FIX Latest* is meant to address long held concerns over FIX versioning that have reduced the value of the FIX standard to the global community of FIX users. The belief is that when combined with the FIX Orchestra machine readable rules of engagement, firms will be able to readily communicate and adopt new features over their existing FIX services with less effort, time, and operational risk. The business requirement is to ease the adoption of the extensive business processes now covered by FIX messaging. Over one hundred and fifty extension packs have been added since the last formal version of FIX to the community. The goal is to provide them in the least disruptive and most efficient manner possible to the FIX community. Many firms, facing the choice to upgrade to the FIXT.1.1 session layer to obtain benefits to features beyond FIX 4.4, chose not to do so. Prior to the formal introduction of *FIX Latest*, the FIX standard was defined to be a version of FIX combined with additions from the latest extension pack. *FIX Latest* further reduces the barrier to adoption, by the elimination of versioning from a practical perspective.

### 2.1 *FIX Latest* as application version

*FIX Latest* is the term used to describe the latest version of the FIX application layer. *FIX Latest* is updated with each approved extension pack. *FIX Latest* is cumulative, containing all extension packs that have been approved prior. The number of included extension packs increases over time.

Users are able to specify DefaultApplVerID(1137) and DefaultApplExtID(1407) to convey the default application version and extension pack as part of the Logon(35=A) message establishing a FIX session. In addition firms can use DefaultCstmApplVerID(1408) to specify a firm's name and version information for their FIX based service or preferably to specify the identification of a FIX Orchestra machine readable rules of engagement.

The FIX.4.2 (8=FIX.4.2) session profile is limited to the FIX 4.2 application version, which may be extended by incorporating anything from *FIX Latest* by counterparty agreement.

[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)

[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx, June 15, 2020 - Revision 0.1](#)

The FIX4 (8=FIX.4.4) session profile may optionally use DefaultAppVerID(1137) to explicitly communicate in-band the application layer version for use over the session, along with DefaultAppExtID(1407) and DefaultCstmAppVerID(1408). The default application version, when not explicitly specified either via the Logon(35=A) message or an out-of-band rules of engagement for the FIX4 session profile, is *FIX Latest*, which is driving the need to add a value for *FIX Latest* in the AppVerID codeset.

The FIXT (8=FIXT.1.1) session profile requires the use of DefaultAppVerID(1137). The use of DefaultAppExtID(1407) and DefaultCstmAppVerID(1408) are optional. The difference between FIX4 and FIXT sessions is the ability to use different application versions over the same FIXT session. The StandardHeader component provides the three optional fields AppVerID(1128), AppExtID(1156), and CstmAppVerID(1129) for use within a FIXT session, which permits firms to specify versioning on a message by message basis, which will override the default values specified on the session layer Logon(35=A) message.

It is proposed to add **10**=“FIXLatest” (no space between terms) as additional value to the AppVerID codeset which is the datatype of both AppVerID(1128) and DefaultAppVerID(1137) fields. It is important to note that **FIX Latest** is the name of the version and **FIXLatest** is the enumerated name in the AppVerID codeset within the FIX standard.

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest.docx

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1

**Deleted:** TBD

### 3 Issues and Discussion Points

*There are no issues or discussion points.*

### 4 Proposed Message Flow

*There are no changes to existing FIX message flows.*

### 5 FIX Message Tables

*There are no changes to existing FIX message tables.*

### 6 FIX Component Blocks

*There are no changes to existing FIX component blocks.*

### 7 Category Changes

*There are no changes to existing categories.*

## Appendix A - Data Dictionary

Tag	FieldName	Action	Datatype	Description	FIXML Abbreviation	Add to / Deprecate from Message type or Component block
1128	AppVerID	CHANGE	AppVerIDCodeSet	<p>Specifies the service pack release being applied at message level. Enumerated field with values assigned at time of service pack release.</p> <p>Valid values: 0 = FIX27 ... 9 = FIX50SP2 10 = FIXLatest</p>	@AppVerID	

Delete  
Delete  
Delete  
Delete

Delete



[FIX Application Version for FIX Latest](#)

[FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest v0.1 EP260 ASBUILT changetracked.docx, June 15, 2020-Revision 0.1](#)

**Deleted:** FIX Application Version for FIX Latest

**Deleted:** FIX Protocol Gap Analysis - Application Version FIXLatest.docx...

**Deleted:** June 15, 2020

**Deleted:** Revision 0.1

## Appendix B - Glossary Entries

Term	Definition	Field where used

## Appendix C - Abbreviations

Term	Proposed Abbreviation	Proposed Messages, Components, Fields where used

## Appendix D - Usage Examples